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JONATHAN B, ALPER
¢ , ATTORNEY AT LAW
274 KIPLING COURT
HeatHrROW, F1. 32746
HITP//WWW ALPERLAW.COM

TELEPHONE: {407) 444-0404 ATTORNEY: JALPER@ALPERLAW.COM
FacsMILE: (407) 333-2040 PARALEGAL: JROYALZZALPERLAW.COM

TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM
Date: October 13, 2014
To:  Division of Corporations
Post Office Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 323

From: Jackie Royal
Florida Registered Paralegal

RE:  W.G. Residential, LL.C

Please file the enclosed Articles of Amendment to Articles of Organization for W.G.
Residential, LLC. The Amendment adds Jorge Guerrero, 4281 Anissa Avenue, Suite 101,
Orlando, FL 32814 as a manager. A check in the amount of $25 for filing fees is also
enclosed. Please let me know if additional information is required.



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
W.G. RESIDENTIAL, LLC

FIRST: The name of the Limited Liability Company is W.G. Residential, LLC.

SECOND: The Articles of Organization were filed on September 16, 2014, and assigned
document number L14000144680.

THIRD: The following amendment to the Articles of Organization were adopted by the
limited liability company:

ARTICLE IV - MANAGERS

The name and addresses of persons authorized to represent the LLC are:

Lina Wilches, 4281 Anissa Avenue, Suite 101, Orlando, Florida 32814

Jorge Guerrero, 4281 Anissa Avenue, Suite 101, Orlando, Florida 32814

e
DATED this “ day of October, 2014.

Lina Wilches, Mapa

E

Jorge Guerrero, Manager
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